Town of Weymouth

Massachusetts

Robert L. Hedlund

Office: 781.340.5012
Mayor

Fax: 781.335.8184

75 Middle Street

Weymouth, MA 02189 TTY: 781.331.5124

MEMORANDUM 21 063
- - B g
DA &
TO: TOWN COUNCIL = oE
=2 LYy W
FROM: ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR s fﬁ?}g
v i
RE: REVOLVING ACCOUNTS ANNUAL AUTHORIZATION = ;;f§§
DATE: April 15, 2021 -
—

I hereby submit the following measure to Town Council for its consideration and action:

“That the Town of Weymouth authorizes the creation of the following revolving accounts for
fiscal year 2022 in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53E %
and revolving account 5209 for Parks and Recreation established by Massachusetts General
Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53D. Furthermore, that each of these revolving accounts is
permitted to accept funds in the aggregate to the limit set forth below and expend those funds
in the aggregate to the limit herein expressed with the consent of the Mayor.

Account Fund Name Limit to Accept Limit to Expend
5201 Conservation $30,000 $30,000

5202 Law Enforcement (local) $50,000 $50,000

5209 Parks and Recreation $920,000 $880,000

5210 Law Enforcement (federal) ~ $100,000 $100,000

5216 Community Services $150,000 $150,000

5221 Police Cruiser $91,500 $91,500

5224 Field Permit $400,000 $350,000

5225 Comcast Capital $50,000 $150,000

5235 Harbormaster $85,000 $85,000
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This measure requires a legal notice and public hearing.



